June 11, 1986

The Mt. Joy Township Supervisors held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, June 11, 1986 at 7:30 p.m. at the township municipal building on Hoffman Home Road. All members were present.

The minutes were approved by motion of Glenn Snyder, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wilbur Danner, carried.

The treasurer's report and bills to be paid were approved by motion of Snyder, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Danner, carried.

Bids for FB were as follows:

Wilson Paving - 1400 tons FB1 Binder - \$21.20 @ \$29,280.00 850 tons Wearing Cse. \$23.75 @\$20,187.50 Total \$49,867.50

Hammaker - 1400 tons FB1 Binder - \$17.18 @ \$24,052.00 850 tons Wearing Cse. \$19.98 @ \$16,983.00 Total \$41,035.00

The bid was awarded to Hammaker by motion of Snyder, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Danner, carried. The James Flynn plan was approved by motion of Snyder, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Danner, carried. Schuchart's plan was approved by motion of Snyder, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Danner, carried.

Clapsaddle/Steve Kelley plans were approved tentatively, subject to approval by DER, by motion of Snyder, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Harry Hilbert, carried. Plans were signed and held by the supervisors.

Secretary to send letter to the Department of Community Affairs that on the flood plain map the only change is Route 97 in lieu of Route 140.

Adams County Earned Income Tax - no quorum present at their meeting, therefore they sent from for supervisors to approve budget. The motion to approve the budget was made by Snyder,  $2^{nd}$  by Danner, carried.

Snyder contacted White's Tree Service about taking down the tree on the former Schwartz property on Miller Road - they want \$340.00 for taking the tree down and removing the stump and hauling the wood away. Tom Reaver also was contacted, his price was \$450.00 for everything. Snyder told White's to go ahead and proceed with the job.

In April Fabric moved a trailer into the township without a building permit and the supervisors had him cited for violating the building permit ordinance.

For the last few months people have started building without permits. Supervisors are going to start prosecuting these people.

Should township charge LHMA for building permit for sewage plant? The supervisors discussed this and agreed NO.

Hilbert talked to state workers about high's store entrance near route 15. They told him to contact Paul Hanlon. Supervisors to make an appointment to speak to him in the near future.

Secretary read letter from Don Bailey, auditor general, praising Mt. Joy Township for their efforts in earning interest on their money.

Junk Yards: Steve Kelley says there's garbage being dumped across from Davies Junk Yard. Charlie's not dumping it, but others are (Mattresses, springs, burnt trash, etc.)

Shultz's present complaining about Racines. Due to the heavy rain, Mrs. Racine's fence fell over. They also said her sewer is not running any more.

Supervisors to check out junk yards before the next meeting and have a report for the next meeting.

Supervisors agreed to Mr. Harris's proposal for his sub-division plan. They will act on it at the meeting of July 9, 1986.

Meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m. by motion of Snyder, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Danner, carried. Submitted by Barbara J. Snyder, secretary.